RE: Background information

1o0f4

Subject: RE: Background information

From: "Coder, Grahm L." @
Date: Tue, 7 Jul 2009 17:02:33 -0400
To:

Well I"m sure you have reached out to your applicant
coordinator. If not please do, <

I was only a small part of your application,
and 2

I also recommend that you

-SA Grahm Coder <%\\\““-~\‘,|N0y0udont

From:

Sent: Monday, July 06, 2009 PM
To: Coder, Grahm L.

Subject: Re: Background information

Grahm,

[AC has n
authorizat
release

informatio

False. Ur

DQ'ed me

There are
options of
reapplying

fuckface.

I received a letter dated 7/1/09 from Acting Unit Chief Montchell

Brice of the Special Agent Clearance Unit withdrawing my
conditional appointment offer. Can | ask what was enough of a
concern in my application to withdraw the offer?

Thanks,

Coder, Grahm L. wrote:

Thank you for the iInformation. |1 just sent you a follow up
email. Please ignore the i1tems that you have answered in this
email.

Please also note the items 1In the email that are new, or still
have need to follow up on.

Call me at 202- with any questions. |1 will be in the

8/18/2010 6:41 PM


John Doe
Callout
AC has no authorization to release information.

John Doe
Highlight

John Doe
Highlight

John Doe
Highlight

John Doe
Callout
False.  Um, you DQ'ed me asshole.

John Doe
Highlight

John Doe
Callout
No shit.

John Doe
Callout
There are no options of reapplying, etc., fuckface.

John Doe
Highlight

John Doe
Highlight

John Doe
Callout
No you don't.

John Doe
Sticky Note
This is a perfect example of a soft "fuck you" message; the kind a two-faced hypocrite attorney might send.  He's not an attorney, which is pretty funny-- it just comes to him naturally.  I sent him a completely reasonable, completely understandable message asking why I was disqualified.  Instead of not responding at all or responding with the truth, in this message he pretends not to know exactly why I was disqualified.  Pretending not to know things is a useful ability, but only if the other side has no opportunity to cave your head in at a deposition or at trial and hose your credibility.  He really should have ignored my message or simply said he was not authorized to release any information.  Instead, he tried to be cute.  He could simply have said, "there were concerns about your involvement in the drug transaction you reported."  Nothing I am aware of prevented him from saying this, and it actually would have been true.  We shall see how that plays out.  




